

Adam Mark 1525 State St.  
Osage, IA 50461

641-330-8085  
adamjmark.biz@gmail.com



## Profile

I am a highly motivated and multi-talented graphic designer specializing in screen printing, laser engraving, and web development. My attention to detail allows me to provide the highest quality of products and solutions that my clients deserve.

## Work Experience

### **GRAPHIC ARTIST, ARTWEAR; CHARLES CITY, IA – 2012-PRESENT**

- Work with clients to develop new artwork in person, phone, and email
- Screen print up to 6 colors, on a variety of materials
- Engrave products with an Epilog Helix 60 Watt 24x18 laser engraver
- Publish content to public Facebook page for the business
- Quickbooks Point of Sale, retail experience

### **WEBMASTER, ST. ISIDORE CLUSTER; OSAGE, IA – 2012-PRESENT**

- Design and maintain public website
- Publish content using Dreamweaver CS6

### **NIGHT MANAGER, PAYLESS FOODS; OSAGE, IA – 2011-2014**

### **NIGHT MANAGER, LARSEN'S FOOD PRIDE; OSAGE, IA – 2008-2011**

- Shift leader, maintain and lock up the store
- Operation of floor scrubber, buffer, and deli equipment
- Iowa Lottery

## Education

- North Iowa Area Community College, – Web & Graphic Design classes, 2009-2012
- Osage High School – HS Diploma, 2009

## Skills

- Mac and Windows
- Software : Dreamweaver CS6, Photoshop CS6, Fireworks CS6, Illustrator CS6, Indesign CS6, CorelDRAW X6, Final Cut, iMovie, GarageBand, DiskUtility
- HTML, CSS, PHP, FTP
- Video Editing and Creation
- Retail: Point of Sale, Management, Customer Service
- Screen Printing: Rollie Hopkins 6 color press, screen prep and setup
- Laser Engraving: Epilog Helix 60 Watt 24x18

## Other

- Volunteer for the Mitchell County Historical Society
- Life Rank in the Boy Scouts of America
- Student Ambassador for People To People in 2006

## References

References available upon request.